



Township of Howell (732) 938-4500

Manager's Office

August 15, 2025

Mary Tamayo

Howell, NJ 07731

Re: Block Party Request

Dear Ms. Tamayo,

Please be advised that your block party request for August 23, 2025 on [REDACTED] Pepperridge Road has hereby been approved. Please see the attached memo from the Howell Township Police Department.

The Department of Public Works has been notified regarding the request for barricades; and four (4) barricades will be delivered to your address on August 22, 2025 and will be picked up from the same location on August 25, 2025 during normal business hours. If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact DPW at (732) 938-4500, x2450 or the Manager's Office at x2102.

Sincerely,

John Gross
Interim Township Manager

JG/ag

Enclosures

Cc: DPW Office

4567 Route 9 North Howell, NJ 07731-0580
www.twp.howell.nj.us